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October 9, 1924*riIf
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M

s Charles E* Bacon, Esq 
."■leasers Allyn and 3aoon, 
50, Beacon 3t.
Boston*

• »

I■

i?
Dear :ir. Bacon:-

I I beg to acknowledge the receipt of -our letter of September 29th rowing oat’s - ^rld Progre^ - 
tn t yon say that the criticism of this book emanates 
the professors of Ulster/ of this University, and also 
5hvt y°ttJir-v® «16 impression that there was some discussion 
between the Apartment of Beechers and the Text-book Co -ittee.

I I note 
from

rEeiillSifHÉF’Cormittee or with any other ,art of the School Oomittec.^It 
V70ala indeed be most improper for me to do so.

,. JSP-ia I mast draw your attention to the fact th t 
tne ac.ivitios of the Professors of this Colle-e outside of 
the oniversity re entirely their own concern, and what 
professor illiams rad Professor Waugh may judge fit to say 
-n meeting held or reports aide by the History Association of 
iioatreal, is not a subject regarding which the authorities 

oue university or myself as its ...rincipal, would Intervene.
-31® *hat the History1- Association chooses to recomend 

certain toxt-boo :s can cortiinly ot be talcen as indie ting any 
official approval on the p&rt of the toiversity. me History 
.-ssocir ticm is primarily an association of teachers, end has no 
official connection with the university. I do not think I need 
gi/e ;/oa any further explanation to show you tha it would be 
uiio incorrect for ne to interfere in any way In the present 

controversy, and xdiile I should be glad to see PIT. Yates, It 
wo aid be quite impossible for me to discuss with him the status 
of -Test * s " v’orld Progress."

Yours faithfully,

.

:

__
__
__
__
__
__
_


